

# Vincent PRIGENT

41 Humariri Street, Point Chevalier

Auckland 1022

021 02993553

[vincentprigent1@gmail.com](mailto:vincentprigent1@gmail.com)

[vincentprigent.com](http://vincentprigent.com)

NZ Resident Visa

Software developer with 8+ years of experience in maintaining, designing and developing features on a broad range of projects, from monoliths to micro-services. Proven ability to take on large projects straight off the bat, take ownership of the product, ship new features while maintaining the high standards expected by our users.

I am looking for a role that will allow me to combine my technical skills with my product acumen in order to build better solutions for the customers.

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Senior Software Engineer

**Addressfinder**, Wellington CBD

February 2022 to June 2024 - In office then Remote

**Skills:** Rails, Elixir, Postgres, Elasticsearch, AWS, Terraform, Tailwind, React

- Implemented and maintained domain-related features through the customer portal as well as the API.
- Provided first-hand client support to more than 30 customers through custom integration.
- Led the integration of our new marketing website using modern front-end tools like Tailwind, ensuring a smooth transition for the team.
- Developed a lightweight, a11y-friendly JS library for integrating email and phone verification APIs, now a growing component of the business.
- Modernized infrastructure, allowing long term growth flexibility gains while maintaining high standards for availability using Terraform and by reducing vendor fragmentation.

Full-Stack Developer

**cricHQ**, Lower Hutt

March 2018 to February 2022 - In office

**Skills:** Ruby, React, JavaScript, MySQL, AWS, Elasticsearch, Tailwind

- Enhanced overall platform stability by optimizing code and modernizing infrastructure, leading to a 40% reduction in overall response time.
- Oversaw development schedules, providing consistent support and clear communication with clients.
- Led development of new Registration platform development following a successful PoC in React/Next.js
- Greatly improved the developer experience, and by extension, our ability to add new features faster.
- Reduced hosting bills from \$15k/month to around \$6k/month.
- Trained and mentored interns and junior developers.

Junior Web Developer

**Sūmo Agency**, Bordeaux, France

February 2016 to August 2017 - In office

**Skills:** Ruby, Rails, Postgres, Heroku, CoffeeScript

- Develop websites from start to finish after reception of the web design and specifications.
- Ability to take on a brief from a client, implement an appropriate solution, test it and deploy it.
- Improved existing gems and tooling, both open-source and private, from the company.

## EDUCATION

2015-2016 Bachelor in Computer Science, specialised in Web Applications

2012-2015 Undergraduate in Computer Science at the University Technological Institute of Bordeaux

2012 A levels, with an option on electronic and mechanical engineering

## REFERENCES

Available on request.